








































































































































































































































































3/11/23, 9:06 AM Marwadi Education Foundation Group of Institutes Mail - Fwd: ASME E-Fest Sposnsorship

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=438637f29a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1760006226562796618&simpl=msg-f%3A1760006226562796618 1/3

Puneet Mathur <puneet.mathur@marwadieducation.edu.in>

Fwd: ASME E-Fest Sposnsorship
1 message

Nikunj Rachchh <nikunj.rachchh@marwadieducation.edu.in> Fri, Mar 10, 2023 at 11:55 PM
To: Puneet Mathur <puneet.mathur@marwadieducation.edu.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Rajendrasinh Jadeja <rajendrasinh.jadeja@marwadieducation.edu.in>
Date: Sat, 22 Feb 2020, 15:45
Subject: ASME E-Fest Sposnsorship
To: Hardik Dhul <hardik.dhulia@marwadieducation.edu.in>
Cc: Naresh Jadeja <naresh.jadeja@marwadieducation.edu.in>, ypkosta <ypkosta@marwadieducation.edu.in>, Nikunj Rachchh <nikunj.rachchh@
marwadieducation.edu.in>

Dear Hardikbhai

Sponsorships confirmation received from ASME office for your record.

Regards

Prof Jadeja

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Prakhar Deep <DeepP@asme.org>
Date: Sat, Feb 22, 2020 at 1:31 PM
Subject: ASME E-Fest Sposnsorship
To: Rajendrasin Jadeja <rajendrasinh.jadeja@marwadieducation.edu.in>
Cc: Nikunj Rachchh <nikunj.rachchh@marwadieducation.edu.in>, Madhukar Sharma <SharmaM@asme.org>

Dear Sir,

 

This is to inform you that following sponsorships have been formally approved for E-Fest AP 2020:

 

 

ASME PSD India: $ 5000 + $ 2000 (for the travel & accommodation of people from this ASME group, this will be taken care by ASME India)
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ASME GTI India: $ 7000

GAIL: INR 2,00,000

 

 

Above sponsorship will be credited to Institute bank account post event on submission of invoices for each of them. It is as per their policies. I will be coordinating
on this later with Marwadi University in filing of Invoice and other required documents for release of the above said amount.

 

I once again highly appreciate the efforts of you and your entire Faculty & Students team. I Believe that we are going with the best E-Fest till date in ASME next
week at Marwadi University.

 

Thanks!

 

 

 

PRAKHAR DEEP

Manager-Programs

 

ASME India Pvt. Ltd.,

335, Udyog Vihar, Phase – IV,

Gurgaon – 122015 (Haryana)

Tel: +91 124 435 6441

Cell : +91 729 002 1984

Email : deepp@asme.org

Registered Office : 573, 3rd

Floor Main Road , Chirag Delhi
110017

CIN-U74900DL2012FTC235554

https://www.google.com/maps/search/335,+Udyog+Vihar,+Phase+%E2%80%93+IV,+%0D%0A+Gurgaon+%E2%80%93+122015+(Haryana?entry=gmail&source=g
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ASME helps the global engineering community develop solutions to real world challenges. Founded in 1880 as the American Society of Mechanical Engineers, ASME is a not-
for-profit professional organization that enables collaboration, knowledge sharing and skill development across all engineering disciplines, while promoting the vital role of the
engineer in society. ASME codes and standards, publications, conferences, continuing education and professional development programs provide a foundation for advancing
technical knowledge and a safer world.
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